
Attachments: Creative Australia Ministerial Brief - Venice Biennale 2026 Artistic Team.docx; Att 1 - 
Announcement of Australias artistic team for the Venice Biennale (Draft).docx

From:   < creative.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2025 5:37 PM 
To:   < mo.arts.gov.au> 
Cc:   < arts.gov.au>; TODD, Alison <Alison.TODD@arts.gov.au>;   
< arts.gov.au>;   < creative.gov.au>; Adrian Collette 
<adrian.collette@creative.gov.au> 
Subject: Creative Australia Ministerial Brief ‐ Venice Biennale 2026 Artistic Team 

 
Dear   
 
Please find aƩached a For InformaƟon Brief from CreaƟve Australia to the Minister about the Venice 
Biennale 2026 ArƟsƟc Team. 
Appreciate your assistance in providing this Brief to the Minister. 
 
FYI the announcement is scheduled for 2pm Friday 7 Feb 2025 (draŌ media release aƩached). OFTA will 
work with media team on Minister quote if needed. 
 
Any quesƟons please let Nicola or myself know. 
 
Thank you and have a good weekend 
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Media release 

Under embargo until 2PM AEDT, Friday 7 February 2025 

Announcing Australia’s artist and curator for the 2026 Venice Biennale 
Creative Australia announces award-winning multidisciplinary artist Khaled Sabsabi and 
esteemed curator Michael Dagostino as the artistic team to represent Australia at the 61st 
International Art Exhibition of La Biennale di Venezia.  
Their collaboration will bring an exhibition to the Australia Pavilion that hopes to build empathy 
and connection between all people. 
For more than 35 years, Sabsabi’s artistic process has involved working across art mediums, 
geographical borders and with communities in Australian and international contexts. For 
Sabsabi, creating and exhibiting art has been a way to bring people together in immersive and 
engaging experiences. Through his work, Sabsabi explores human collectiveness; and 
questions identity politics and ideology, inviting audiences to do the same.  
Michael Dagostino was the founding director of Parramatta Artists’ Studios, later Director of 
Campbelltown Arts Centre, and currently Director of the Chau Chak Wing Museum at the 
University of Sydney. Dagostino has embedded an intentional artist-driven approach to all of his 
curatorial and director roles, facilitating access, equity and authorship.  
Reflecting on his collaboration with appointed curator Michael Dagostino, Khaled Sabsabi said: 
“We acknowledge and recognise First Nations cultural and linguistic diversity that has existed 
on these lands for thousands of years. 
Our collaboration is informed by our common lived experiences and work histories, as migrants 
and children of migrants. We trust in the culturally diverse voices of Western Sydney and 
Australia more broadly and the lessons they may offer in negotiations of global futures.” 
Khaled Sabsabi joins a distinguished group of 42 other Australian artists whose creative 
contributions have critically engaged with global audiences.  
A total of six artistic teams were shortlisted in the two-stage open call process. Creative 
Australia wishes to acknowledge the talent of shortlisted teams, their efforts signal to the depth 
of Australia’s artistic capacity: 

• Dhopiya Yunupiŋu (1950 – 2024, artist) with Tony Albert and Sally Brand
• Hayley Millar Baker (artist) with Erin Vink
• James Nguyen (artist) with Anna Davis
• Jenna Mayilema Lee (artist) with Tina Baum
• Mel O’Callaghan (artist) with Tamsin Hong

Creative Australia continues its role as the commissioner for Australia in the category of 
National Participation. 
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Media release 

Sabsabi was awarded a Creative Australia (previously Australia Council for the Arts) Community 
and Cultural Development Fellowship in 2001, Helen Lempriere Travelling Art Scholarship 2010, 
60th Blake Prize 2011, MCG Basil Sellers fellowship 2014, Fishers Ghost Prize 2014, Western 
Sydney ARTS NSW Fellowship 2015, Sharjah Art Programme Prize 2016, International Council 
of Museums' and Heritage Awards, Video Art Prize 2016, University of NSW Annual Alumni 
Award ‘Art and Culture’ 2019, Copyright Agency Cultural Fund Visual Arts Fellowship 2020, 
Creative Australia ‘Annual Visual Arts Award’ 2023 and the Mordant Family and Creative 
Australia American Academy Rome Affiliated Fellowship 2024.  
He is represented by Milani Gallery, Brisbane and has produced more than 65 major mixed 
media and installation-based works to date, exhibiting in over 90 solo and group art exhibitions 
in Australia and abroad. Khaled also participated in the 5th Marrakech Biennale, 18th Biennale 
of Sydney and the 21st Biennale of Sydney, 9th Shanghai Biennale, Sharjah Biennial 11, 1st 
Yinchuan Biennale, 3rd Kochi Muziris Biennale, Adelaide Biennial of Australian Art 2018 and 
2024.  

About the curator: Michael Dagostino 

Michael Dagostino is the Director of the Chau Chak Wing Museum at the University of Sydney. 
As a new museum, it unites the university’s diverse collections into a multidisciplinary institution 
dedicated to education and community engagement.  

As founding director of Parramatta Artists Studios, he established a key platform for emerging 
artists. In 2011, he became Director of Campbelltown Arts Centre, where he continued an artist-
driven program supporting local, national, and international collaborations. Notable projects 
include With Secrecy and Despatch (2016), co-curated with Tess Allas and David Garneau, 
exploring colonial impacts through the Appin Massacre, and Another Day in Paradise (2017), 
showcasing Myuran Sukumaran’s work co-curated by Ben Quilty.  

Michael curated Lisa Reihana’s Cinemania (2018) and commissioned the Australian First 
Nations component of her "In Pursuit of Venus [Infected]" for the NZ Pavillion at the Venice 
Biennale. A Hope and A Promise (2021), co-curated by Adam Porter and Matt Cox, surveyed 
Khaled Sabsabi’s 30-year practice held at the Art Gallery of NSW and Campbelltown Arts 
Centre.  

Michael has received Imagine Awards and ICOM awards for institutional excellence. His board 
memberships include Sydney Dance Company, FBi Radio, Accessible Arts, and the Sydney 
Writers’ Festival, alongside advisory roles for the NSW Government. He remains committed to 
advancing museums' role in fostering access, equity and authorship. 

About the commissioner: Creative Australia 
Creative Australia is the Australian Government’s principal arts investment and advisory body. 
With artists at the heart of what we do, we invest in creative talent and stimulate the market for 
Australian stories to be told on a national and international scale, sharing our rich culture with 
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Media release 

the world. We do this because art and creativity define us, recording what we have been and 
what we might yet become. As a nation, creativity connects us and benefits us all. 
We are proud of Creative Australia’s 50-year history of investing in First Nations Arts and 
Culture and supporting First Nations self-determination. Creative Australia will build on that 
legacy in 2024 when the inaugural First Nations-led Board will be appointed. 
Creative Australia is for the artist. 
Creative Australia is for us all. 

Australia’s participation at the Venice Biennale 
Established in 1895, La Biennale di Venezia holds a reputation as one of the most prestigious 
cultural institutions in the world and attracts over 500,000 visitors to its biennial Art exhibition. 
The history of the La Biennale di Venezia dates back from 1895, when the first Art exhibition 
was hosted. In the 1930s new festivals were born, including Music, Cinema, and Theatre (the 
Venice Film Festival in 1932 was the first film festival in history). In 1980 the first Architecture 
exhibition took place, and in 1999 Dance made its debut at La Biennale.   
Australia has participated in the Venice Biennale since 1954 playing a crucial role in presenting 
Australian talent and ideas to the world. It is one of only 29 countries with a permanent national 
pavilion in the Giardini (Biennale gardens) and provides an elegant home to showcase the best 
of Australian art and architecture.     
Creative Australia serves as the commissioner and producer of the Australia Pavilion, 
overseeing its ownership, management and the delivery of its Art exhibitions. It also presents 
associated activities that currently include sector development programs that provide invaluable 
international opportunities for visual arts professionals from across the continent.   
From 2025, Creative Australia will deliver the production of the Architecture exhibitions to 
expand its advocacy and development role in supporting Australian creativity.  
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contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. 
If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of 
this transmission together with any attachments. 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

MO 25-306 - Document 7

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

O
I A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
M

in
is

te
r f

or
 th

e 
Ar

ts


















